



November 11, 2010

Dear reviewer:

With this letter, we request for Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-AR5B195, IC ID: 4104A-AR5B195, originally granted on 2009/10/9 by FCC and 2009/10/12 by IC.

The major change filed under this application are:

Change to portable category for the modular approval to the most conservative separation distance of 2.183mm in laptop, notebook/netbook and tablet computers.

Please review the submitted SAR test report and grant approval.

Sincerely yours,

Michael Green / Manager, Global Product Compliance
Atheros Communications Inc